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⛀ TTCF Introduction

⛀ TTAD’s Agency Partnership Program Introduction

⛀ Application Process & Timeline

⛀ FAQ

⛀ Q & A

⛀ Contact Info & Thank you!

agenda



OUR MISSION
To connect people and 

opportunities, generating 
resources to build a more 

caring, creative, and 
effective community



what we do

Community 
Scholarships 

Grantmaking
To Nonprofits

Market-based Solutions 
for Forest Health

Family Strengthening 
through CCTT

Expand Housing
for Local Workforce

Emergency Response
Fund



⛀ In 2011 TTAD began a program of Community Sponsorships, which included a $25,000 budget in 
support of local qualifying organizations, thru District provided services, and/or cash sponsorship 
funding amounts of up to $500 per year

⛀ The initial TTAD Board concept for an expanded program (promoting beneficial and larger community 
Agency Partnership collaborations between TTAD and other local public agencies and nonprofits) came 
about after the District successfully partnered with the Truckee Fire Protection District in 2014-2015 
purchasing a $500,000 Aircraft Rescue & Fire Fighting (ARFF) truck 

⛀ TTAD also partnered with the Truckee Donner Recreation and Parks District in 2015-2016 with a 
$945,000 partnership funding of the community Aquatic Center

⛀ For 2021 TTAD’s approved budget includes $1,000,000 to be split between their Agency Partnership, 
Transportation, and Housing Programs, with the board having the ability to allocate funds between 
them as they see fit

About ttad’S AGEncy partnership program



⛀ How this partnership came about (RFP Process)

⛀ Transparency

⛀ Community engagement & decision making

How does this fit into ttcf’s work



Application process & timeline

Phase I - LOI Process
● Opens immediately after workshop Sep 8 | 3 pm PDT
● Open for submissions Sep 8-21
● Internal review and due diligence Sep 21-23
● Committee decisions and notify finalists Sep 24-30

Phase II - Full Application
● Open for full proposal submission Oct 1-29
● Committee members review proposals Nov 2-16
● Committee meeting(s) / decision making Nov 17-22
● TTAD Airport Board of Directors meeting Dec 1
● Notification of funding decisions Dec 2

Fill out Letter of Intent (LOI) - online
Notified if the submittal LOI was approved
If approved - invited to apply
Committee reviews proposals
Notified if application was approved



faq

● Why TTCF? 
● Where can I find more info? 
● How will I know if our org was selected? 
● What if we do not have a partnership in place?
● Who selects the Committee?
● How much should I request?
● Policy Instruction (PI) 311 “Community Sponsorships & Agency Partnerships”
● What focus areas does TTAD have? 
● POC? Applications: Phyllis@ttcf.net | Comms: Caroline@ttcf.net

https://truckeetahoeairport.com/giving-back/sponsorship-program


VISIT US
11071 Donner Pass Rd
Truckee, CA 
96161

EMAIL
info@ttcf.net

MAIL
P.O. Box 366
Truckee, CA 
96160

PHONE
530.587.1776
FAX
530.550.7985

@ttcfgives


